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From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 10:54 AM

To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: US SAFETY

Attachments: NIOSH USS Approval Listing 8-6-07 xls

Karen, attached is the USS Excel approval listing.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory

Respirator Branch
NIOSH
412-386-4021

From: Steve Noernberg [mailto:snoernberg@ussafety.com]

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 10:27 AM

To: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Cc: Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); 'Marc Cooper'

Subject: RE: US SAFETY

Mr. Powelko

Attached is the requested information for the respirator audit logic database. Please let me know if you have any

questions.

Thanks
Steve Noernberg

From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL) [mailto:rep6@cdc.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 6:12 AM

To: snoernberg@ussafety.com

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: RE: US SAFETY

Mr. Noernberg,

Attached is a list of US Safety NIOSH Approvals on file at NIOSH. There are no US Safety applications pending

at NPPTL.

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

From: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 7:17 AM

To: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: US SAFETY

From: Steve Noernberg [maiito:snoemberg@ussafety.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 4:15 PM

To: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/ NPPTL)

Subject: US SAFETY

Ms. Harvey

| was just informed of the July 11, 2007 letter regarding the respirator audit logic database. Can you please send
me a listing of all approvals and extensions currently on file with NIOSH? | will get the requested info back in to
you as soon as possible.

Can you also let me know how to get on the email listing so | will get the emails as necessary directly from
NIOSH.

Thanks for your help.
Steve

Steve Noernberg

Quality Assurance Manager
U.S.SAFETY
913-599-5555, ext 208
913-599-1703 Fax
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TC Number | Product Status Approval Holder Mfg. Sites ISO Registered Facility
23C-118 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-120 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-1350 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-1352 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-168 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-169 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-170 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-171 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-191 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-193 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-264 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-266 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-268 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
23C-270 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0904 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0905 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0906 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0907 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0908 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0909 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0910 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0911 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0912 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0913 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0914 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0915 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0916 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0917 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0918 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0919 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0920 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0921 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0922 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0923 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0924 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0925 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0926 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0927 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0943 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0944 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0945 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0946 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0947 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0948 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0949 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0950 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0951 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0952 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No




TC Number | Product Status Approval Holder Mfg. Sites ISO Registered Facility
84A-0953 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-0954 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2534 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2535 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2536 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2537 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2538 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2539 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2540 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2541 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2542 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2543 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2544 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2545 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2546 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2547 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2548 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2549 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2550 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2551 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2552 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2553 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2554 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2555 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2556 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2557 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2562 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2563 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2564 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2565 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2566 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2567 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2568 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2569 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2570 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2571 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2572 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2573 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2606 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2607 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2608 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2609 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2610 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2611 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2612 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2613 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2614 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2615 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No




TC Number | Product Status Approval Holder Mfg. Sites ISO Registered Facility
84A-2616 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2617 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2618 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2619 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2620 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2621 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2622 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2623 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2624 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2625 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2626 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2627 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2628 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-2629 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4084 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4085 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4086 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4087 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4088 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4089 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4090 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4091 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4092 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4093 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4094 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4095 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4112 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No
84A-4171 Active 100 Parmelee Drive Windsor, MO 65360 No




